
From: Jasso, Tashina
To: Poy, Stephen
Cc: Orlando, Dominick; Lancaster, Thomas; Von Till, Bill; Gendelman, Adam; Roldan-Otero, Lizette; Kerl, Paul; Angel,

James
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Split Rock LTSP - sent on behalf of Tashina Jasso
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:24:10 PM

Good Afternoon Steve –
 
Thank you for following up,  I concur with this. As communicated on May 13, 2020, the purpose of
the draft LTSP transmittal and letter to NRC on April 29, 2019, was to fulfill the DOE action to submit
a draft Split Rock, WY disposal site LTSP to NRC for formal review as part of the UMTRCA Title II site
transition process.  We understand that the document will be made publicly available on ADAMS in
alignment with past draft LTSP submittals. Please let me know if you have any further questions.  For
your convivence you can find a copy of the DOE UMTRCA Title II site transition guidance document
on our webpage here.
 
Best,
 
Tashina R. Jasso
Office of Legacy Management
Office: 970.248.6378
Cell: 202.617.5815
 
This email message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s). Information contained in this email message and its
attachments may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system.

 

From: Poy, Stephen <Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Jasso, Tashina <Tashina.Jasso@lm.doe.gov>
Cc: Orlando, Dominick <Dominick.Orlando@nrc.gov>; Lancaster, Thomas
<Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>; Von Till, Bill <Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov>; Gendelman, Adam
<Adam.Gendelman@nrc.gov>; Roldan-Otero, Lizette <Lizette.Roldan-Otero@nrc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Split Rock LTSP - sent on behalf of Tashina Jasso
 
Tashina,
 
Based on discussions during our phone meeting on Wednesday May 13, 2020, I will make
the attached documents pubically available in ADAMS.  Additionally, it is understood in the
meeting when you clarified that the DOE is providing the attached documents to the NRC
for official review and comment.
 
Let me know if you have any additional questions or comments.
 
Thanks,
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Steve
 
 
Stephen Poy
 
State Agreement and Liaison Programs Branch
Division of Materials Safety, Security, State, and Tribal Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
 
 
 
phone: 301 415 7135
fax: 301 415 5955
email: stephen.poy@nrc.gov
mail stop: T-8E24
 
 
 
 
From: LM Admin Support <LMAdminSupport@lm.doe.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:06 PM
To: Lancaster, Thomas <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>; Orlando, Dominick
<Dominick.Orlando@nrc.gov>; Poy, Stephen <Stephen.Poy@nrc.gov>; 'Ryan Schierman'
<ryan.schierman@wyo.gov>; Angel, James <james.angel@emcbc.doe.gov>; Aug, Thomas R
<thomas.aug@hq.doe.gov>; Kerl, Paul <paul.kerl@lm.doe.gov>; Shafer, David
<David.Shafer@lm.doe.gov>
Cc: Carman, Jeff (CONTR) <Jeff.Carman@lm.doe.gov>; Hall, Steve (CONTR)
<Steve.Hall@lm.doe.gov>; Keller, Nicole (CONTR) <nicole.keller@lm.doe.gov>; Traub, David (CONTR)
<David.Traub@lm.doe.gov>; Jasso, Tashina <Tashina.Jasso@lm.doe.gov>; Swinehart, Jean (CONTR)
<jean.swinehart@lm.doe.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Split Rock LTSP - sent on behalf of Tashina Jasso
 
 
The attached letter is sent on behalf of Tashina Jasso.  The attached will be uploaded to the
Electronic Submittals system on the NRC website.  
 
Thanks,

Shannon Barnes
LM Admin Support
Navarro Research and Engineering, Inc.
Contractor to the U.S. Department of Energy
Office of Legacy Management
2597 Legacy Way, Grand Junction, CO 81503
Phone: (970) 248-6012
Shannon.barnes@lm.doe.gov
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